
AIRD BERLIS 

Kim M. Kovar 

Direct: 416.865.7769 


E-mail :kkovar@airdberlis.com 


July 15, 2019 

BY EMAIL 
Our File #140183 

Mayor and Members of City Council 
City of Toronto 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto ON 
M5H 2N2 

Attn : Ulli Watkiss. City Clerk 

Dear Ms. Watkiss : 

Re: 	 56 Yonge Street, 21 Melinda Street, 18 to 30 Wellington Street West, 187 to 
199 Bay Street and 25 King Street West - Zoning Amendment Application 
Final Report 
Item TE7.16 
Application Number: 17 277715 STE 28 OZ 

We act on behalf of Yonge Melinda Realty Inc., the owner of the property municipally known as 
60 Yonge Street. Attached to this correspondence is a communication we provided to Toronto 
and East York Community Council for its meeting of June 25, 2019. In our correspondence we 
identified certain preliminary concerns with respect to the proposed redevelopment on the 
Commerce Court property. Our comments were not responded to and Community Council has 
recommended approval of the project. We understand that it will be considered by City Council 
at its meeting commencing July 16, 2019. 

Attached to this letter is a memorandum prepared by Bousfields Inc. expanding upon our client's 
concerns regarding the proposed redevelopment of the Commerce Court property and , in 
particular, its impacts on our client's lands at 60 Yonge Street. We would urge the members of 
City Council not to adopt the recommendations of Community Council or enact the requested 
Zoning By-law amendment until our client's concerns have been addressed. 

Thank you very much. 

Yours truly, 

Al f\° & BERLIS Lr 

.\~ v1~ 
~	 Kim M. Kovar 

KMK/mn 

cc: Client 

encl . 
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June21,2019 
Our File No.: 140183 

BY EMAIL 

Attn: Ellen Devlin 
Toronto and East York Community Council 
2nd Floor, West Tower, City Hall 
Toronto, ON 
M5H 2N2 
teycc@toronto.ca 

Dear Chair and Members of Toronto and East York Community Council: 

Re: 	 56 Yonge Street, 21 Melinda Street, 18 to 30 Wellington Street West, 187 to 
199 Bay Street and 25 King Street West - Zoning Amendment Application 
Final Report 
Item TE7.16 
Application Number: 17 277715 STE 28 OZ 

Aird & Berlis LLP represents Yonge Melinda Realty Inc., the owner of the property municipally 
known as 60 Yonge Street. 60 Yonge is located at the southwest corner of Melinda Street and 
Yonge Street. 60 Yonge, which currently contains a 12-storey office building, has frontage on 
both Melinda and Yonge Streets, as well as on the substandard public lane which extends from 
Melinda Street to Wellington Street West and separates the Commerce Court lands from 48, 56 
and 60 Yonge Street. 60 Yonge enjoys the same Mixed Use designation as the Commerce 
Court property and is an ideal location for mixed-use intensification in the downtown. 

We are aware of the rezoning application submitted by QuadReal Property Group for 
Commerce Court and the Hotel Victoria at 56 Yonge Street, and we understand that staff will be 
bringing forward a Final Report and draft zoning by-law to the June 25, 2019 meeting of Toronto 
and East York Community Council. 

We are writing to express our client's concerns regarding potential impacts of the proposed 
Commerce Court redevelopment. In our submission, the proposal represents a lost opportunity 
to consider this important block on a comprehensive basis. In addition, our client is concerned 
that the approval will negatively impact redevelopment opportunities on its lands, including if 
east facing windows are incorporated into the portion of the building located on the east lot line 
of the Commerce Court site, which appears to be the intent. The Commerce Court site is 
located immediately to the west of our client's site at 60 Yonge and is separated from 60 Yonge 
by a substandard City-owned public lane having an approximate width of only 3.0m. Window 
locations in that proximity to 60 Yonge lead to obvious privacy concerns. Furthermore, it is 
unclear to us why the City would not have taken the opportunity to widen the substandard public 
lane that separates Commerce Court from the properties on Yonge Street as part of this 
process. 

Although we assume that this Toronto and East York Community Council meeting is intended to 
be the statutory public hearing for the proposed zoning by-law amendment, the Final Report 
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was only made available to the public yesterday, and the draft zoning by-law is still not available 
for review. Accordingly, we have not had the benefit of an opportunity to review same with our 
client and comment on same. 

We would urge the members Community Council not to endorse this application in its present 
form and to direct staff to report back after consulting with our client and considering the 
comments herein. 

Yours truly, 

AIRD & BERLIS LLP 

;, : J 11 
"~,;r~ 

Kim M. Kovar 

KMK/mm 

cc: Client 
36333186.3 
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MEMORANDUM 


To: Kim M. Kovar, Aird & Berlis LLP Project No.: 17P793 

From: Tony Volpentesta & Michelle Tiger Date: 2019.07.15 

Re: 56 Yonge Street, 21 Melinda Street, 18 to 30 Wellington Street West, 187 
to 199 Bay Street and 25 King Street West 
Application Number: 17 277715 STE 28 OZ 

1.0 Purpose 

This Memorandum is intended to provide our planning opinion on the concerns raised 
by Yonge Melinda Realty Inc., the owner of the property municipally known as 60 
Yonge Street, further to the letter to Toronto and East York Community Council dated 
June 24, 2019 regarding the above captioned redevelopment. 

In preparation of this, we have reviewed the applicable regulatory context with regard 
to the above-captioned redevelopment. In particular we have reviewed the 2014 
Provincial Policy Statement (the "PPS"), A Place to Grow: Growth Plan for the Greater 
Golden Horseshoe (the "Growth Plan"), the 2041 Metrolinx Regional Transportation 
Plan for the Greater Toronto and Hamilton Area (the "RTP"), and Official Plan 
Amendment No. 406, as approved by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
("OPA 406") which would be the applicable policy document for future 
redevelopment. 

We are satisfied that neither the subject property nor affected properties are located 
within a "Protected Major Transit Station Area" (Protected MTSA}. As well neither OPA 
406 or its predecessor contains a minimum number of residents and jobs collectively 
that are planned to be accommodated within the area. 

2.0 Background 

Quadreal Property Group (the "Applicant"), has applied for the redevelopment of the 
lands municipally known as 56 Yonge Street, 21 Melinda Street, 18 to 30 Wellington 
Street West, 187 to 199 Bay Street and 25 King Street West (the "Redevelopment 
Site"). The Redevelopment Site currently consists of the Commerce Court complex 
including a 34-Storey office building ("Commerce Court North"), a 57-storey office 
building ("Commerce Court West"), a 6-storey office building ("Commerce Court 
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South") and a 13-storey office building ("Commerce Court East") together with Hotel 
Mossop (now Hotel Victoria) a building which is east of the lane forming the easterly 
edge of the Commerce Court as identified on the map below. The applicant's property 
assembly has created a set of circumstances that includes a property that breaches 
beyond the Commerce Court property and now includes lands with frontage along 
Yonge Street. The failure of the City to undertake a comprehensive planning review 
does not properly consider the implications of the two remaining buildings on the 
overall block. 

Our client's property is located at the southwest corner of Melinda Street and Yonge 
Street and is municipally known as 60 Yonge Street (the "Property"). The Property has 
frontage of approximately 24 metres on Yonge Street to the east, 34.5 metres Melinda 
Street to the north and 24 metres on a substandard public laneway to the west, which 
extends from Melinda Street to Wellington Street West, resulting in a total area of 
approximately 827 square metres and therefore, could be considered a redevelopment 
site for a mixed-use tower in accordance with the provisions of OPA 406. The Property 
is currently coupled by a 12-storey office building that is generally built to all property 
lines with windows on both the east and west walls (see Map 1: Context Map below). 
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Map 1: Context Map 
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